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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Pharmaceuticals				02/12/2026

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Are we allowed to change pricing during the year if we have a manufacturer price increase? Pharmaceuticals are a very volatile market and can change daily, and the manufacturer determines the pricing.
R. See bottom of pricing sheet. Due to the fluidity of the market, it is understood that vendors cannot lock in product pricing. The product manufacturer determines and establishes the product price. As such, vendors may increase pricing at any time under contract, in proportion to any manufacturer’s price increase.    Price redetermination requests must clearly substantiate the requested increase. The County will quote out requests for current pricing.
Q2. Is Docusign an acceptable form of signature?
R. Yes, a digital signature provided on a hard copy is acceptable.
Q3. If there are terms and conditions we cannot agree to, can we submit these without submission.
R. Changes to the General Terms and Conditions will not be considered.
Q4.	Do we have to bid on all items to be considered?
R. See bid document’s Method of Award. The County reserves the right to make awards on the basis of lowest price by individual item, group of items, all items collectively, or a combination thereof; award to one or more vendors; reject any or all offers; waive any irregularities or technicalities in submitted responses.
Q5.	Are we required to list Lake County as additionally insured?
R. Yes. See Exhibit B, Insurance Requirements. The County must be listed as additionally insured. Also, a waiver of subrogation in favor of the County is a requirement.
Q6.	If a third party is delivering, is auto and worker’s comp insurance required?
R. No. See Exhibit B, Insurance Requirements. Auto and Worker’s Compensation is not listed as a requirement.
Q7.	Line # 1-1450 list NDC 69547-353-052 with NO SUB but this NDC# is being discontinued and replaced by 69547-627-02. Will this be accepted on the bid?
R. Yes, it is the same item only the NDC# is changing. Currently we have NDC 45802-578-84 (dosage is the same), the manufacturer is Padagis.
Q8. Line 1 uses an item number 0409-9094-22 which seems to be an NDC # for Fentanyl not Haloperidol.  Can you please clarify the information for this line?
R. The number that we have for this is: NDC 67457-426-12. The current manufacturer is Mylan.
Q9. Line 15 - Will vials be acceptable packaging for this product instead of ampules?
R.	No. 
Q 10. Since PPI is a market-wide average with undoubtably items experiencing much higher and lower price changes than that average, can Lake County consider price redetermination higher and/or lower than PPI on an individual item basis?
R.	See Question 1 response.
Q11. During price redetermination will the county allow removal of items from the contract if the resulting price redetermination cannot be honored by the bidder?
R.	It will not be removed. The County will consider line item pricing prior to each order.
Q12. If a significant price change occurs, will the county allow price redetermination outside of “within 30 calendar days of the anniversary date of the Contract”?
S. See Question 1 response.
Q13. Are the quantities listed based on recent actual annual usage history?
R.	Yes. 
Q14. Was the prior award of this contract to multiple vendors?
R. Yes. Award of contract(s) under this solicitation will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible vendor(s) on the basis of lowest price by individual item, group of items, all items collectively, or a combination thereof; award to one or more vendors; reject any and all offers; waive any minor irregularities or technicalities in submitted response.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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